A

TRACY
‘/// NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

Think Tnside the Triangle'

Pursuant to Section 54956 of the Government Code of the State of California, a Special
meeting of the Tracy City Council is hereby called for:

Date/Time: Tuesday, March 3, 2026, 6:00 p.m.
(or as soon thereafter as possible)

Location: Tracy City Hall, Council Chambers
333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376

Government Code Section 54954.3 states that every public meeting shall provide an
opportunity for the public to address the Tracy City Council on any item, before or during
consideration of the item, however no action shall be taken on any item not on the
agenda.

This meeting will be open to the public for in-person and remote participation.

For Remote Public Comment:

During the Items from the Audience, public comment will be accepted via the options
listed below. If you would like to comment remotely, please follow the protocols below:
e Comments via:
o Online by visiting https://cityoftracyevents.webex.com and using the
following Event Number: 2550 217 0270 and Event Password:
TracyCC
o If you would like to participate in the public comment
anonymously, you may submit your comment via phone or in WebEx
by typing “Anonymous” when prompted to provide a First and Last
Name and inserting Anonymous@example.com when prompted to
provide an email address.
o Join by phone by dialing +1-408-418-9388, enter
25502170270#8722922#
Press *3 to raise the Hand icon to speak on an item.

e Protocols for commenting via WebEx:
o Ifyou wish to comment under “ltems from the Audience/Public Comment”
portion of the agenda:
= Lijsten for the Mayor to open “ltems from the Audience/Public
Comment,” then raise your hand to speak by clicking on the Hand
icon on the Participants panel to the right of your screen.
= |f you no longer wish to comment, you may lower your hand by
clicking on the Hand icon again.
o Comments for the “ltems from the Audience/Public Comment” will be
accepted until the public comment period is closed.


https://cityoftracyevents.webex.com/
mailto:Anonymous@example.com
tel:%2B1-408-418-9388,,*01*25506456353%238722922%23*01*
tel:%2B1-408-418-9388,,*01*25506456353%238722922%23*01*

March 3, 2026 Special Meeting
Page 2

1.

2.

6.

7.

Call to Order

Disclosure of Participation by Teleconference Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54953.8.3, If Applicable

Roll Call and Declaration of Conflicts

Items from the Audience - In accordance with Council Meeting Protocols and
Rules of Procedure, adopted by Resolution No. 2019-240, and last amended by
Resolution No. 2021-049, a five-minute maximum time limit per speaker will
apply to all individuals speaking during “ltems from the Audience/Public
Comment.” For non-agendized items, Council Members may briefly respond to
statements made or questions posed by individuals during public comment; ask
questions for clarification; direct the individual to the appropriate staff member;
or request that the matter be placed on a future agenda or that staff provide
additional information to Council.

Staff recommends that the City Council, by motion, (1) Establish interview
protocols to fill three vacancies for the Tracy Arts Commission; (2) Conduct
interviews of four applicants for three vacancies; and (3) Upon conclusion of the
interviews, appoint applicants to fill three vacancies and establish an eligibility
list, if appropriate.

5 - Staff Report - Arts Commission Appointment Protocols.pdf

Council Items and Comments

Adjournment

Posting Date: March 2, 2026

Americans With Disabilities Act — The City of Tracy complies with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and makes all reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities
to participate in Council meetings. Persons requiring assistance or auxiliary aids should
submit a request to the City Clerk’s Office by emailing cityclerk@cityoftracy.org or
calling (209) 831-6105 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Requests for Language Interpretation and Translation — Requests for language
interpretation and translation may be arranged by submitting a request to the City
Clerk’s Office by emailing cityclerk@cityoftracy.org or calling (209) 831-6105 at least
24 hours prior to the meeting.



https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3949028/5_-_Staff_Report_-_Arts_Commission_Appointment_Protocols.pdf
mailto:cityclerk@cityoftracy.org
mailto:cityclerk@cityoftracy.org

March 3, 2026
Agenda Item 5

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council, by motion, (1) Establish interview
protocols to fill three vacancies for the Tracy Arts Commission; (2) Conduct
interviews of four applicants for three vacancies; and (3) Upon conclusion of the
interview, appoint applicants to fill three vacancies and establish an eligibility
list, if appropriate.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On March 19, 2024, the City Council amended the Council Policy Establishing a Selection
Process for Appointments to City Advisory Bodies through Resolution 2024-042
(Appointment Policy). Section D requires the full City Council, in open session, to review
applications, interview applicants, and make informal recommendations to the Mayor.

Three terms on the Tracy Arts Commission expired on December 31, 2025. Recruitment
was opened from November 22 to December 11, 2025, at that time only one application
was received. The recruitment was then reopened from January 27 to February 27, 2026,
and three additional applications were received.

The Appointment Policy does not specify interview procedures. Through this item, the
City Council will establish interview protocols and conduct interviews.

BACKGROUND AND LEGISLATIVE HISTORY

The City Council’s appointment process for boards, commissions, and committees is
established in the Appointment Policy adopted by Resolution 2024-042. Each year, by
December 31, the City Clerk prepares an appointment list identifying appointees and
term expirations.

When a vacancy occurs, notice is posted within 20 days. The policy includes provisions
for vacancies with less than six months remaining and emergency appointments,
prohibits concurrent service on multiple City of Tracy boards, and requires appointees
to meet residency requirements.

From November 22 to December 11, 2025; and again from January 27 to February 27,
2026, the City Clerk conducted two recruitments to fill three vacancies on the Tracy
Arts Commission. Four applications were received. The vacancies resulted from term
expirations. The selected applicants will serve a four-year term beginning upon
appointment and ending December 31, 2030.



Agenda ltem 5
March 3, 2026
Page 2

ANALYSIS

A. Determining Interview Protocols

On April 16, 2024, the City Council established interview protocols to fill two Planning
Commission vacancies. The Council may use the same protocols for the Tracy Arts
Commission vacancies.

The Council must also select interview questions. Staff recommends using the previously
approved questions (Attachment B), as they remain relevant.

The interview and appointment process is expected to be completed within 60 minutes.
Suggested process:

Each Council Member asks one question (five total).

Select five interview questions.

Allow two minutes per question (10 minutes total per applicant).
Interview applicants in alphabetical order by last name.

Allow up to five minutes per Council Member for follow-up questions.
Allow up to 10 minutes for Council discussion.

O WN =

Following discussion, each Council Member will make an informal recommendation to the
Mayor. The Mayor will propose three appointees for Council approval by majority vote
pursuant to Government Code 40605. If the proposed appointees are not approved, the
Mayor will propose an alternate. This process will continue until the vacancy is filled, or the
Mayor may reopen recruitment if necessary.

If multiple qualified candidates are identified, the Council may establish an eligibility list for
future vacancies occurring within 12 months.

B. Applicant Materials
The City received four applications for the vacancies (Attachment C). Personal information

has been redacted, and staff has verified that the applicants meet the residency
requirements of the Appointment Policy.



Agenda ltem 5
March 3, 2026
Page 3

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact as a result of this agenda item.

STRATEGIC PLAN

This agenda item supports the City Council’s Government Accountability Strategic Priority.

ACTION REQUESTED OF THE CITY COUNCIL

Staff recommends that the City Council, by motion, (1) Establish interview protocols
to fill three vacancies for the Tracy Arts Commission; (2) Conduct interviews of four
applicants for three vacancies; and (3) Upon conclusion of the interview, appoint
applicants to fill three vacancies and establish an eligibility list, if appropriate.

Prepared by: Necy Lopez, Deputy City Clerk

Reviewed by: Arturo M. Sanchez, Assistant City Manager
L. David Nefouse, City Attorney

Approved by: Midori Lichtwardt, City Manager

Attachments:

A — Council Policy Establishing a Selection Process for Appointments to
City Advisory Bodies

B — Suggested Interview Questions for the Tracy Arts Commission

C — Candidate Applications for Tracy Arts Commission



Attachment A
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

//
/7 7
cFrY yﬁOR‘NEY’/S OFFICE

TRACY CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION 2024-042

AMENDING THE COUNCIL POLICY ESTABLISHING A SELECTION PROCESS FOR
APPOINTMENTS TO CITY ADVISORY BODIES TO ALLOW THE FULL CITY COUNCIL TO
INTERVIEW CANDIDATES AND MAKE INFORMAL RECOMMENDATIONS OF SPECIFIC
CANDIDATES FOR THE MAYOR TO CONSIDER AS PROPOSED APPOINTEES, SUBJECT
TO FINAL APPROVAL OF THE CITY COUNCIL

WHEREAS, the Council Policy Establishing a Selection Process for Appointments to
City Advisory Bodies (Appointment Policy) sets forth the process by which vacancies on City
committees, subcommittees, and commissions are filled; and

WHEREAS, the most recent version of the Appointment Policy was adopted on
December 21, 2021, by the City Council through Resolution 2021-200; and

WHEREAS, under Government Code Section 40605, the elected mayor of a general law
city solely has the authority to appoint, subject to council approval, to council committees, sub-
committees. and commissions, as well as any regional bodies to which the council sends a
delegate; and

WHEREAS, the selection process contained in the Council's Appointment Policy does
not fully comply with Government Code Section 40605 as it states that the City Council appoints
to a sub-committee to interview candidates and appoints, based on the recommendations of the
sub-committee, and no explicit authority of the Mayor to propose appointments is noted; and

WHEREAS, on March 5, 2024, the City Council discussed options to align the
Appointment Policy with Government Code Section 40605; and

WHEREAS, after discussion, the City Council directed staff to return with a proposed
amendment to the Appointment Policy that would allow the full City Council to interview
candidates, in open session at a regular or special meeting; and

WHEREAS, the City Council had not reached consensus on what the next steps would
be after the Council interviews had been completed and asked staff to return with two options
for the City Council’s further deliberation and final selection; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deliberated further at its meeting on March 19, 2024 and
finalized the option set forth herein; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED: That the City Council of the City of Tracy hereby amends the Appointment
Policy as set forth in Exhibit A, as amended, such that the full City Council shall interview
candidates, in open session at a regular or special meeting, and upon completing the interviews,




Resolution 2024-042
Page 2

shall make finalinformal recommendations of specific candidates for the Mayor to consider as

proposed appointees; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the amended Appointment Policy shall become effective

immediately upon adoption of this Resolution; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the City Council authorizes the City Clerk to proceed with

the process to fill vacancies as set forth in the newly amended Appointment Policy.

hhhkhhkkhkhkhkhkhkhkkhkhkhkkhkhkh*x

The foregoing Resolution 2024-042 was adopted by the Tracy City Council on the 19th
day of March 2024 by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:
NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTENTION: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

\

(N, (N
artEsT:\ M\ E . N

ADRIANNE RICHARDSON

City Clerk and Clerk of the Council of the

City of Tracy, California

ARRIOLA, BEDOLLA, EVANS, DAVIS
YOUNG

NONE

NONE

/7
[ D) Uper

NANCYD.YOUNG (/ (/
Mayor of the City of Tracy, California



COUNCIL POLICY ESTABLISHING A SELECTION PROCESS FOR APPOINTMENTS
TO CITY ADVISORY BODIES

(Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. 2024-042)

SECTION 1: PURPOSE

To establish a selection process for appointments to City advisory bodies including
defining residency requirements, in accordance with Government Code sections 54970
et seq. This process acknowledges and is consistent with Government Code Section
40605, which requires that the elected mayor of a general law city solely has the authority to
appoint, subject to council approval, to council committees, sub-committees. and commissions,
as well as any regional bodies to which the council sends a delegate.

SECTION 2: SELECTION PROCESS FOR APPOINTEE BODIES

A. On or before December 31st of each year, the City Clerk shall prepare an appointment
list of all regular and ongoing boards, commissions and committees that are appointed
by the City Council of the City of Tracy. The list shall contain the following information:

1. Alist of all appointee terms which will expire during the next calendar year, with
the name of the incumbent appointee, the date of the appointment, the date the
term expires and the necessary qualifications for the position.

2. Alist of all boards, commissions and committees whose members serve at the
pleasure of the Council and the necessary qualifications of each position.

3. The list of appointments shall be made available to the public for a reasonable fee
that shall not exceed actual cost of production. The Tracy Public Library shall
receive a copy of the list.

B. Whenever a vacancy occurs in any board, commission or committee, whether due to
expiration of an appointee's term, resignation, death, termination or other causes, a
special notice shall be posted in the office of the City Clerk, The Tracy Public Library,
the City website, and in other places as directed within twenty (20) days after the
vacancy occurs. Final appointment to the board, commission or committee shall not be
made by the City Council for at least ten (10) working days after the posting of the
notice in the Clerk's office. If Council finds an emergency exists, the Council may fill the
unscheduled vacancy immediately.

C. Appointments shall be made for the remainder of the term created by the vacancy
except as follows:

1. If appointee will fill an un-expired term with six months or less remaining,
the appointment shall be deemed to be for the new term.



2. Ifthe vacancy is filled by an emergency appointment the appointee shall serve only
on an acting basis until the final appointment is made pursuant to section 2.

D. The Council and Mayor shall use the following selection process to provide an equal
opportunity for appointment to a board, commission or committee:

1. The full Council shall, in open session at a regular or special meeting, review
applications, interview applicants and make final-informal recommendations of specific
candidates for the Mayor to consider as proposed appointees for appointment to the
board, commission or committee.

2. Upon receiving the recommendations of the Council, the Mayor will propose an
appointee to the board, commission or committee, which proposed appointee shall be
approved or disapproved, by majority vote, of the Council. The Mayor shall-may_
endeavor to propose appointees that are recommended by the Council, but the Mayor
may propose alternate appointees pursuant to mayoral authority under Government
Code 40605. Fhe-alternates-shall-be-chesen-from-the-eligibility-list-if-it- has-been-
created-pursuant-to-section4-below-

3. Ifthe Council disapproves an appointee proposed by the Mayor, the Mayor shall
propose an alternate appointee, which shall be either approved or disapproved by the
Council, by majority vote. This process shall continue until all vacancies on the board,
commission or committee are filled; the Mayor may elect to reopen the application

process-

4. If there are more qualified candidates than the number of current vacancies, the
Council may establish an eligibility list that will be used to fill future vacancies that
occur in the following twelve (12) months.

E. Anindividual already serving on a City of Tracy board, committee or commission may not be
appointed to serve on an additional City of Tracy board, committee, or commission
concurrently.

SECTION 3: DEFINITION OF RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS

A. The following definitions shall be used to determine whether residency requirements are met
for boards and commissions to which the Tracy City Council appoints members:

1. Tracy Planning Area means the geographical area defined in the City of Tracy General
Plan and any amendments thereto.

2. City of Tracy means within the city limits of the City of Tracy.

3. Citizen means a resident of the City of Tracy.

2



4. Tracy School District means the geographical area served by the Tracy Unified School
District.

5. Sphere of Influence shall be the geographical area approved by the Local Agency
Formation Commission (LAFCo) of San Joaquin County and any amendments thereto.

. Residency, as defined above and as set forth in the applicable bylaws for each board or
commission, shall be verified annually by the City Clerk. The residency must be verifiable
by any of the following means:

1. Voter registration,

2. Current California Driver's License or Identification,

3. Utility bill information (phone, water, cable, etc.),

4. Federal or State tax returns.

. Members of boards or commissions shall notify the City Clerk in writing within thirty (30)
days of any change in residency. If the change in residency results in the board member
or commissioner no longer meeting the residency requirements, the member shall tender
their resignation to the City Clerk who shall forward it to the City Council.



Tracy Arts Commission

Suggested Questions

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Please share your experience, training and interest in the Tracy Arts Commission.
Include any involvement you have had in serving local community groups such as task
forces, service clubs, fraternal groups, or boards and commissions.

In your opinion, what is the purpose of a city’s art commission?

If you are selected for the Tracy Arts Commission, explain your understanding of the role
and responsibilities you would have as a Commissioner.

How do you feel about making a decision for the overall good of the community that may
be unpopular with neighbors or organizations?

What will you do to foster teamwork and cooperation among the Commissioners?

Give an example of a time when you had to resolve a conflict or reach agreement with
opposing groups and/or individuals. What did you do?

Discuss the most important contribution you feel you can make as a member of the
Tracy Arts Commission.

Describe any artistic, cultural, or educational activities you have participated in,
particularly within the City of Tracy.

What knowledge do you have of Tracy Arts Commission activities? (Music in the Park,
Multi-Cultural Festival)

Explain your understanding of Civic (or public) art.

Is there a particular segment of the arts you believe needs to be expanded at this time?
What ideas do you have for expanding this segment of the arts?

Discuss the role the arts play in improving the quality of life for the Tracy community.

How can the arts be used to bring people with culturally diverse backgrounds together?
If you were on the Tracy Arts Commission what would you do to further this concept?

Do you have any further qualifications or information which would assist us in
evaluating your qualifications for serving on the Commission?

Tracy Arts Commission has traditionally been actively involved in program planning and
implementation. Would you be able to commit to the time necessary to be a viable
Commission member?

Revised 07/26/2011



Attachment C

TaTalF

YWY
SR
i %t

MLl

City of Tracy brtEvA utiliy bily

Board and Commission Application

Please answer all questions and place N/A in those areas that do not apply. A separate
application must be completed for each Board or Commission. Please return your
signed application to the City Clerk's office by 6:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 11,
2025. Should you have any questions please feel free to contact the City Clerk's Office
at 831-6101.

Board or Commission Applying for: Tracy Arts Commission

Name:_DHLG GA Hﬁ.ﬁﬂlNDEﬂJlT(NlLA)
Last First M.I.
Daytime Evening

o ———

Street

Do you reside within the Tracy City Limits X Yes O No
Do you reside within the Tracy Unified School District limits? X Yes O No
Do you reside within the City of Tracy Planning Area? X Yes O No

Please provide proof of residency at the above address (copy of utility bill, voter
registration card, etc.)

Are you employed by the City of Tracy? ND If so in what capacity?

Do you have relatives or members of your household who are employed by the City of
Tracy or are currently serving on the City Council or other Commission? _ N O

How many meetings have you attended of the Board or Commission for which you are
now applying? : ekl
L Nove served. a S8l in ‘ init alhj

in Toggg[% oS 201 ond. ettendecd ol .m%u‘lr_tzd mgp_.{-jg@.

Why did you attend the meeting(s) (i.e. personal interest, specific issue being

addressed, etc.) . —_— "

T have keen on achue commissione” sioce. 2014 and tuka oy
0 re.Serv H i ]

Sar usbj. I¥s on 'ssue close. o ™My \neart.

NLopez



List current occupation and related employment history:l’m a_current gracﬁda%/ oo njﬂ

having btcmvze. o ramber of Ve, Bar in 200/ mz% the mlg_DP mamﬁmy
toekuxll, Harris, 8 foeus

on zoaz/cmo canmmsa%rz CL%OM_M_@;@_

List related educational background: _%L_MMMMI@M__

QM}% CSUY-Fullptm, ond J.0 Jpim ladatinn_ Stutn. Unsverdi

Describe your involvement in community activities, volunteer and civic organizations: _

(See a,&,achm/,)

What particular area of responsibility on this Board or Commission interests you? ;Z}'u:a

@gﬂmm&mm%#@ /ocqﬂ a/zéa Lommuny

*hftuqh Dppu/wrum ,‘Ma/u o0 about Civie Qut-, vndn
Wm l//smq Doondoum_ Oufs audnat
What would bé your personal appr ach as a Board or Commission member in
recommending policy, working with the Council, working with staff, etc.? ac/\/

: . ) about Yaamlonk !
QU \oicrs, psaitivn), and epiniemd w1t ke heend ond W’W
alotg 1 ith o balonce ool Whpicroncy ond C@Cﬁw@"%

Yo Move. Jbsuks anol AeeorBes Nopammandaddond Joud,

NI have attached proof of residency
ISU have attached optional additional materials (such as a resume, etc.)

nature Date
[Ipy)
T [4

This is a public document.

Sig
/




TAC Application Addendum Harminderjit Dhugga (Nila)

List current occupation and related employment history: You may ask, how does practicing
law and being an attorney in any way relate to or help in the role of Arts Commissioner?

The skills used in being an experienced attorney (analysis of details, reading and
comprehension of complex documents, negotiations, public speaking and communication
skills, to mention just a few) all provide me with the tools to be an effective commissioner.
These skills come in to play in meetings, when dealing in public situations, and in
facilitating respectful yet invigorating relationships with fellow commissioners when/where
viewpoints may differ but the end goal is shared and the same.

Additionally, during Covid, our practice and specialization went to virtual hearings, and it
has remained mostly virtual since. |1 needed another avenue to get out and relate to people,
which | love doing. So, I went into television show production. I’'ve currently produced 6
reality shows for various streaming services, half of those produced, shot, caste, and
crewed in Northern California and in the San Joaquin Valley. “Gems of Ruby Hill” was my
first and you can actually Google the trailer for a sneak peek of the fun!

Describe your involvement in community activities, volunteer and civic organizations:

I have been involved in the community in one way or another since we moved to Tracy from
the Bay Area in 2000. I've raised my daughter here and taught her the same. You can’tjust
tive in a town, you need to be part of the town. As stated previously, I’ve been an Arts
Commissioner since 2014. I’'ve served on the Grand Foundation’s executive board since
2020 (which 2 years as Treasurer). I’ve been the Mock Trial Coach for Tracy High School (3
time County Champions 2022, 2023, 2024) since 2017 and continue to be passionate and
very involved in this role. Just recently, | co-directed as a volunteer the CIFFA Film Festival
2025 bringing diverse filmmakers, Hollywood glamour, and opportunities for future artist to
build up this undeveloped/untapped market here in the San Joaquin Valley. We brought in
filmmakers and films from all over the country and even internationally. My goal is to bring
more producers/filmmakers here to Tracy and show them how much easier/cost-effective,
and friendlier it is to shoot in our town! We are already working on the next CIFFA Festival.

I can be reached on my cell 510-541-7900 for any questions. Nila.



eIy TROCY CTTY 0 ERY
AL TENHIRT LA T LN

e

City of Tracy R
Vinfied Vi
Commission Application bi“

I¥

ut1)e Ty

Please answer all questions and place N/A in those areas that do not apply. A separate
application must be completed for each Board or Commission. Please return your
signed application to the City Clerk’s office by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 27, 2026.
Should you have any questions please feel free to contact the City Clerk’s Office at 831-
6101.

Board or Commission Applying for: Tracy Arts Commission

Name:__ GQUNDU P AN D Ky A

Last First M.L.
Telephone: Come-

Daytime Evening

Address

Street Zip
email Adcress (Optona) R
Do you reside within the Tracy City Limits &'VYes O No
Do you reside within the Tracy Unified School District limits? & Yes O No
Do you reside within the City of Tracy Planning Area? &Yes O No

Please provide proof of residency at the above address (copy of utility bill, voter
registration card, etc.)

Are you employed by the City of Tracy? If so in what capacity? _ Wo

Do you have relatives or members of your household who are employed by the City of
Tracy or are currently serving on the City Council or other Commission? _ N

How many meetings have you attended of the Board or Commission for which you are
now applying?
None

Why did you attend the meeting(s) (i.e. personal interest, specific issue being

addressed, etc.)
N A




List current occupation and related employment history:

Iorking 0s Release Momader of  ORACLE  Lov \osk 25 Veavs -
v \V %

List related educational background: Bachelor a‘\; Science i Mothemadve, Phusics

% C\f\tw\’\ssﬁf\\ ., ?oflr'é\woxé\u:te— D(()\aw\g n Fiaance V\c«howv\uﬂ-&‘, Iwo\ws&wﬁu\

Qe\oi*\'ow) x pu SOWM.\ N&mugcwuj' ) 2( f‘/\w\(\l.}M Mo‘“‘\ﬂ&"""’j‘

Describe your involvement in community activities, volunteer and civic organizations: _

\IO\U\\.\." ey o:\’ }\\DY"\\/\ SOQ‘\'\I\T'O\A»\a\a VoA (NO\A\CO\MA-'OVO;\) \@‘( \M‘\— '),O \’60&”

Volawheey ¢ Livevwao v ¢ tewmgle Lov \ogt 20V eass (\,\‘\)auav(:\"m"‘\&.wﬂ}x

Voluwteer 3 SEwh TuTERNKATIONAL Ml\xem (,\M»Q'xd

What particular area of responsibility on this Board or Commission interests you?

- Promotion of ookt & culrurel Drograms acvoss o\ lommandies .
A v N

- Workiag ot Yhe waM..i\ Membher s
3

- Make Tracy o decibinedion Place dor ol (uamanidies
4

What would be your personal approach as a Board or Commission member in
recommending policy, working with the Council, working with staff, etc.?

Coll aborate w it Lellow members dy wrk dov oo (amwon %oa\ o -mete

Tﬂ'h’cﬂ CH'V\' ""‘0 \3—2 id\,(,\M{NG o}), 0\.\\ l;gmww:r\"\ei-

D¥have attached proof of residency
Ol have attached optional additional materials (such as a resume, etc.)

Signature ! Date _D L/l 5/2 5

This Is a public document.




”&.\ " “d J:‘-U 1" '_f!: ’ ;

2% .’57_5’1\)'11 PHA: G0

\/(;/,nh(;{ WTT L “3 b\“
\&w;?gy/

City of Tracy
Commission Application

Please answer all questions and place N/A in those areas that do not apply. A separate
application must be completed for each Board or Commission. Please return your

signed application to the City Clerk's office by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 27, 2026.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact the City Clerk's Office at 831-
6101.

Board or Commission Applying for: Tracy Arts Commission

Name___NahnSen Ban;A\L '
Last First M.I.
Daytime Evening
Address B340 1D. Ava St Q53 7o
Street Zip

Email Address (Optional)

Do you reside within the Tracy City Limits Yes O No
Do you reside within the Tracy Unified School District limits? & Yes O No
Do you reside within the City of Tracy Planning Area? X Yes O No

Please provide proof of residency at the above address (copy of utility bill, voter
registration card, etc.)

Are you employed by the City of Tracy? If so in what capacity? __ no

Do you have relatives or members of your household who are employed by the City of
Tracy or are currently serving on the City Council or other Commission? __ ©\>

How many meetings have you attended of the Board or Commission for which you are
now applying?
(_p NI, o had W nooo(’mm\'\q b oHend

G/ M.Q,gn,\fw\ﬁ (WA D—(,(";é(\ PL\«)L\A"\. Z: hk«uﬁ. Fed\waA

N:Z f} 63 e M-ﬂ)ﬂ /\—é w
Why did you attend the meeting(s) (i.e. personal interest, specnflc issue belng
addresseq, etc.)
P rw\oM a'\ok U\S»\—w\ ,;_(\'S hawe pLawa/k AN

_..m.flo_ﬁ?yf- rb\z a(\ (WA Y] L(:L a/\ok T aon Lm\—@reﬂ‘e(}
an L)CPM\oLeL\ r‘b\-e_ ,«Q— Wer a/"'> b dul

Com M,wf\.t'\‘“] .




List current occupation and related employment history: X aum_an cANeror

0\\0«5\‘617\,-:(' X \f\»‘sk-er\(} acch) eckucz) Girm. Bs su.ck)
T Lo s ry . ' alleryes,

¢ c loespike | \\ ‘0/\. c.noh

expnnd F\“Hv\‘? an ch Cérpér‘ﬁ}“i ar colle Q,’N'Dr\s,
List related educational background:

RBachelor o€ Sclence rieqf~e{ o Toleriar !hamc\n
Lom Yo At _Lns’h\-\)c—e_ M San Frane'scs.
Describe your involvement in community activities, volunteer and civic organizations: _
4 oW rwrr\er\\'&u al r\om\-.v.r— D'Q u\g Tracw
(‘amm«hm\'\q %af\,,k (20l Chatc Crench hav—b as el
A4S an A,Oxﬂ.\)& mopmber ¢<Q (H\L Trooy Mossa Looqmz mok

Wopen of- He M2, T have a\se bolunteered Z80 Y N eoted
What particular area of responsibility on this Board or Commission interests you? __ Tcc® edf/@

T om iw}cu«/s;\w‘\ a \r:-eiruj o _compuldee  ponMac o 4s5i¢
_&_mm@‘% end falleries  Comon Yreos,

What would be your personal approach as a Board or Commission member in
recommending policy, working with the Council, working with staff, etc.? RS o m : 5.30(7

ueleran  gad /“rc)n:\-ec&mm\ Aes\"cj\t( ) T et \iued angd %f?&'l?cs‘
¥ zf\v;\* 6 Sow ln\u—e)l each ¥ 3 Recent o Whueres and

P*c)ﬂ\rf—5 a \d X VTatyS Huu MZ
g.\\ow \on hrN. Tra v-es‘Ni'\'ﬁ 5> ('-CSPth‘ tha k‘s‘mnl ot~ sur Yo

wh e ldan 2)? :‘gs o enrance  sur loce\ crReNC sz;,cfru%bf\
K| have attached pro f of reside

Ol have attached optional additional materials (such as a resume, etc.)

Signature Date 7\:/7-'&‘/2{2_

This is a public document.




\J'("‘ & f:.]('(( (l DL

City of Tracy y
g

Commission Application

Please answer all questions and place N/A in those areas that do not apply. A separate
application must be completed for each Board or Commission. Please return your
signed application to the City Clerk’s office by 6:00 p.m. on Friday, February 27, 2026.
Should you have any questions please feel free to contact the City Clerk’s Office at 831-
6101.

Board or Commission Applying for: Tracy Arts Commission

Name:
Thomas Tamara

Last First M.1.

Telephonc N
Daytime Evening

_— 95377

Street Zip
Email Address (Optiona) IR
Do you reside within the Tracy City Limits (4 Yes I No
Do you reside within the Tracy Unified School District limits? CkYes [ No
Do you reside within the City of Tracy Planning Area? kYes 0 No

Please provide proof of residency at the above address (copy of utility bill, voter
registration card, etc.)

Are you employed by the City of Tracy? If so in what capacity?

Do you have relatives or members of your household who are employed by the City of
Tracy or are currently serving the City Council or other Commission? no

How many meetings have you attended of the Board or Commission for which you are
now applying?

No, | have not.

Why did you attend the meeting(s) (i.e. personal interest, specific issue being
addressed, etc.)




List current occupation and related employment history:

Current occupation:
Employee, Sutter Tracy Community Hospital (Tracy, CA) Radiologic Technologist (CT)(R)(M)(F)

e 30+ years in the arts: acting, directing, and production in stage plays and live
performances

e Conference/event organizer with experience planning programs, coordinating teams,
managing schedules, and creating engaging experiences for diverse audiences

o Author/creative professional with strong communication, storytelling, and community
outreach skills

e Ongoing community-facing work that strengthens my ability to serve residents with
empathy, professionalism, and consistency

o  Published ghostwriter, author, editor

List related educational background:
o Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Administration

e Minor in Theater (Capella University 2011)

o Continued professional development in leadership, communication, and
community-focused service

o Long-term arts training through performance, directing, production practice, and program
coordination

e  Ongoing leadership development through community involvement, organizing, and public
engagement

Describe your involvement in community activities, volunteer and civic organizations: _

I’'m actively involved in Tracy through service, civic engagement, and faith-based community
support. I volunteer with Tracy Community Connections Center, supporting programs that
strengthen dignity and improve quality of life for residents. I’'m also involved with the
Democratic Club of Tracy, staying engaged with community issues and local priorities.
Additionally, I’m an active member of my local church, supporting outreach and community
connection efforts. These roles reflect my consistent commitment to Tracy and my ability to
work with diverse groups toward shared goals.

What particular area of responsibility on this Board or Commission interests you?
I’m especially interested in responsibilities tied to arts, culture, community programming, and

equitable access. I want to help promote, enhance, and ensure quality programming that serves all
Tracy residents—across age groups, neighborhoods, income levels, and cultural backgrounds.
I’m passionate about building Tracy as an entertainment hub in the Central Valley—supporting
events and cultural experiences that increase local spending, attract visitors, strengthen
community pride, and create new revenue opportunities for the city.



What would be your personal approach as a Board or Commission member to recommend policy,
working with the Council, working with staff, etc.?

My approach would be collaborative, solutions-focused, and community-driven. I would:

e Lead with listening—to residents, local artists, staff expertise, and Council direction

o Use a balanced lens: equity + impact + feasibility + budget responsibility

o Encourage policies that support both emerging local talent and established programming

o Work respectfully with staff by valuing process, timelines, and operational realities

o Advocate for measurable outcomes (attendance, community reach, artist participation,
partnerships, and economic impact)

I believe the Tracy Arts Commission can strengthen community connection while also building
thriving local arts economy—supporting programs that make Tracy a place people come to
experience culture, creativity, and entertainment.

X1l have attached proof of residency
Ol have attached optional additional materials

(resume and references available upon request)

Signature :_Date / %“/&Q

This is a public document.



	5 - Staff Report - Arts Commission Appointment Protocols.pdf
	Attachment B - Suggested Questions-TAC Commission.pdf
	Tracy Arts Commission
	Questions






